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Ross Friend

Subject: FW: Thank you for your payment

-----Original Message----- 
From: CGS_LUR@mines.edu <CGS_LUR@mines.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:58 PM 
To: Accoun ng <accoun ng@landhuisco.com> 
Subject: Thank you for your payment 
 
NOTICE – this message originated from an External Sender 
 
Receipt Number: 834107 
Colorado Geological Survey 
Current Date: 04/19/2024 
 
 
Descrip on                                                               Amount 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Pre-Pay the Colorado Geological Survey Land Use Review Fee               $950.00 
     Must select project size to calculate a price: Small Subdivision - 
     Project Name: The Village at Lorson Ranch F1 
     County of Project: El Paso County 
     Applicant's Name: Cradlan LLC 
     Applicant's Address (line 1): 212 N Wahsatch Ave 
     Applicant's Address (line 2): 301 
     Applicant's City: Colorado Springs 
     Applicant's State: co 
     Applicant's Zip Code: 80922 
     Applicant's Phone: 719-635-3200 
     Applicant's Email: accoun ng@landhuisco.com 
     Sec on: 15 
     Township: 15S 
     Range: 65W 
     La tude: 38.738268 
     Longitude: -104.647715 
Pre-Pay the Colorado Geological Survey Land Use Review Fee 
                                                            Total        $950.00 
 
Payments Received                                                         Amount 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
CC                                                                       $950.00 
     MasterCard XXXXXXXXXXXX9264 
     Authoriza on # 68109Q 
                                                            Total        $950.00 
 
Thank you for the payment. 
 


